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ARNOLD & PORTER LLp H. Poter Havelos, Jr

Peter_Haveles@aporter.com

212.715.1118
212.715.1399 Fax

399 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022-4690

October 7, 2005

By Hand Delivery

The Honorable Naomi Reice Buchwald,

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Court House
500 Pearl Street, Room 2270

New York, New York 10007-1312

Re:  Tiffany (NJ) Inc. and Tiffany and Company v. eBay, Inc. 04 Civ. 4607
Dear Judge Buchwald:

We are attorneys for plaintiffs Tiffany (NJ) Inc. and Tiffany and Company
(“Tiffany”). We write regarding the discovery schedule in the above-referenced case.
The parties respectfully request a three week extension because of scheduling issues with
respect to noticed depositions. Depositions for each side are scheduled to be completed
by October 27, 2005.

Accordingly, enclosed is a Stipulation and Revised Scheduling Order reflecting

the parties proposal to extend the discovery deadlines by three weeks. The parties
respectfully request that Your Honor so order the Stipulation and Revised Scheduling

Order. -
Respectfully,
Cw ‘j/ s
: I.

Enclosure

cc: James B. Swire, Esq.
Adam I. Cohen, Esq.
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